
From:                                 SouthernWater PlanningConsultations 
<SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>
Sent:                                  28 October 2025 13:49:24 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "planninginfo" <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Chideok Valebridge Road Burgess Hill West Sussex DM/25/2011

Dear Sirs

We refer to your Planning Application List of 20th October 2025 
in which the above premises has listed as follows:-

Remodelling of bungalow into a two-storey dwelling, including 
first-floor and two-storey rear extensions, fenestration 
alterations with associated landscaping and demolition of 
existing rear garage, erection of two storey detached garage to 
the front with first floor office, along with new access driveway.

This particular application cannot be located on your online 
planning application list so a decision cannot be provided by 
Southern Water.

Please provide the required information or advise otherwise.

PLEASE NOTE that no works are to commence until a written 
Planning Consultation Decision has been provided by Southern 
Water.

Many thanks.

Regards.



Jackie Atkins
Developer Services
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